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36C25721B0011 
Amendment No. 0003 

 
Consolidated RFIs 

Solicitation No. 36C25721B0011 
Relocate Mental Health to Dom D-Wing (CTX) 

Project No. 674-15-212 
 
1. Will there be any asbestos, lead, mold or other hazardous material abatement required?  If yes, please 

provide the appropriate hazardous material survey report. 
A: No 

 
2. We understand that we are to design, install and commission a new fire protection (sprinkler) system for 

the entire space.  Is this correct? 
A: Yes 

  
3. We understand that the existing fire protection (sprinkler) system is to remain in place and be fully 

operational until the new fire protection (sprinkler) system is installed, commissioned, and fully 
operational. Is this correct?  

 A: Yes 
 
4. Are any of the parts for the new existing fire protection (sprinkler) system proprietary and therefore can 

only be installed by a certain firm such as JCI, Simplex-Grinnell, Firetrol, etc.?  
 A: See contract documents.  
 
5. We understand that we are to design, install and commission a new fire alarm system for the entire 

space.  Is this correct? 
 A: Yes 
 
6. We understand that the existing fire alarm system is to remain in place and be fully operational until the 

new fire alarm system is installed, commissioned, and fully operational.  Is this correct?  
 A: Yes 
 
7. Are any of the parts for the new fire alarm system propriety and therefore can only be installed by a 

certain firm such as JCI, Simplex-Grinnell, Firetrol, etc.? 
 A: A/E Response: We are open for other firms provided the systems talk with each other and are fully 

compatible. 
 
8. Is there a certain propriety fire alarm control panel that must be installed such as the Notifier system so 

that the new fire alarm system is interoperable with the rest of the fire alarm system at the Temple 
VAMC? 

 A: Contractor is to match the fire alarm control panel in brand, type, and functionality as what is found 
throughout the complex (building 202). 

 
9. On the first floor, second floor and attic what is the approximate distance from the floor to the ceiling 

deck and/or roof above the floor? 
 A: See construction drawings 
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10. Sheet AE101, Key Note 5 (and other places in the project plans) states to provide power, telecom and 
data for systems furniture.  VA to provide systems furniture.  What are the power, telecom, and data 
requirements for the systems furniture being provide by the VA?  

 A: VA standard telecommunications drop and standard 120V, 20Amps duplex receptacle 
 
11. Sheet AE108, General Note 2 stipulates that equipment and furniture will be provided for various rooms 

outside "the limit of work."  Are there any power, telecom and data requirements for this equipment and 
furniture and if so what are they? 

 A:  VA standard telecommunications drop and standard 120V20 duplex receptacle. 
            A/E Response: Power, telecom, and data have already been installed at the locations indicated in    

General Note 2 under a separate contract. 
 
12. Sheet AE108, Key Note 1 (and other places in the project plans) discuss moveable furniture which is 

being provided by the VA.  Does the contractor have any power, telecom and data requirements for this 
moveable furniture? Is so tell us what they are.  

 A: VA standard telecommunications drop and standard 120V20 duplex receptacle. 
          A/E Response: For Key Note 1 at locations outside of the Limit of Work, see response to question 11. 
 
13. Sheet AE601/AE602 is the door schedule.  In the remarks column, the vast majority of doors have no 

remarks entered in the remarks column.  Where there are no remarks in the remarks column, are we to 
assume that we are to replace with a new door, frame, and accompanying hardware? 

 A: Yes 
 
14. Sheet AE601/AE602 is the door schedule. Only 4 of the doors are listed as being 45 minute fire rated 

doors.  Are we to assume that all other doors are non fire rated?   
 A: Yes 
 
15. If the other doors with no remarks in the fire rating column are fire rated, what is the required fire 

rating?  
 A: N/A, see response to question 14. 
 
16. Sheet AE603 EQ2C - What are the power requirements and how does EQ2C connect to EQ58 and 

EQ61?   Note: EQ58 is a credenza and EQ61 is an executive waste basket.  See next RFI below.  
 A: All of those items are VA provided and VA installed. They are of no concern to the Contractor 

outside of supplying power for EQ2C, which would be a standard duplex outlet and a standard VA 
Telecommunications drop. 

 
17. Sheet AE603 EQ2C - We believe the note should read (in part): "Connects to EQ59 and EQ62."  Are we 

correct?    
 A: Yes.  See RFI question 16. 
 
18. Sheet AE603 EQ59 - What are the power and data requirements, does it connect to anything, and if it 

does connect to something what is it? 
 A: This is VA provided and VA installed equipment, however, if you must know a VA CPU will be 

installed at this workstation, therefore it needs a power and data to operate. 
 
19. Sheet AE603 EQ62 - What are the power and data connection requirements? 
 A: See RFI questions 16. 
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20. Sheet AE603 general comment.  There is a myriad of VA furnished, VA installed equipment listed such 
as EQ37 (Otoscope/Ophthalmoscope).  Does any of the VA furnished, VA installed equipment need any 
sort of special bracing in the walls or special power, telecom and data requirements?  If so, tell us what 
these requirements are.  

 A:  See contract documents 
 
21. Sheet AF601 - What does (E)  mean in the finish schedule - such as for 1D142, Stair 4?  
 A: Existing 
 
22. Sheet S-201.  Our registered professional engineer is concerned that the floor in the penthouse will not 

be able to carry the live load associated with moving new mechanical equipment into the attic and not 
able to carry the dead load associated with the new concrete pads and new mechanical equipment in the 
attic.   Have structural engineering calculations been conducted to verify the maximum live and dead 
loads that the attic floor can withstand to include a suitable factor of safety?   If so, please provide a 
copy to us.  If not, we strongly recommend that such a structural analysis be performed and the results 
be provided to all firms bidding this project.   

 A: Structural analysis was preformed by the registered professional structural engineer that is a member 
of the AE firm that was hired to design this project.  Please follow the contract documents 

 
23. What was the basis of design for the new AHU units? 
 A: The basis of design for the AHU is customized Alliance. 
 
24. Provide detail technical information on the basis of design for the new AHU units particularly the total 

dead load weight of each AHU.  
 A: See attached PDF for cut sheet information. The weights are shown on the dimension drawings are 

7,400lbs. and 7,600lbs respectively for AHU-D-1 and AHU-D-2.  
 
25. Are the HVAC related controls for the AHU units, thermostats, sensors, and other controls related items 

proprietary?  If so, what is the name of the proprietary firm such as JCI, etc.?  
 A: The controls are not proprietary. They must be BAACNET compliant as called for in the 

specifications and the controls drawings. 
 
26. Are we to install new nurse call stations where required in their entirety or are we only roughing in new 

nurse call stations with VA to install required wiring and devices?  
 A: All necessary equipment, labor, material, expertise, and knowledge to provide a fully functioning 

nurse call system that matches the brand, type, and functionality of the system in the C-Wing of the 
same building and facility. 

 
27. Is there a basement below the entire work area and if so what is the approximate height from the floor to 

the ceiling of the basement? 
 A:  Crawlspace height 3-4 feet 
 
28. Is there a crawl space below the entire work area and if so what is the approximate height from the 

ground to the floor above in the crawl space?  
 A: Crawlspace height 3-4 feet 
 
29. Is the area below the ground floor a slab on grade or is it a void space?  Provide original as built 

drawings detailing this construction.   
 A: Crawlspace height 3-4 feet 
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30. How many columns are to be clad?  
 A: See construction drawings 
 
31. The category 6 cable is called out. Does the owner want Cat6 or Cat6A? 
 A: 6A 
 
32. Is BISCI and RCDD required for the cabling infrastructure design and installation? 
 A:  No 
 
33. What brand of video cameras and megapixels are to be quoted? 
 A: It should be the same as provided in DOM-C or equivalent which should be compatible with the 

existing system. 
 
34. What Frame Per Second and percent of motion is to be recorded? 
 A: See response to question #33. 
 
35. How many days of recorded retention are required? 
 A: VA to provide this requirement. 
 
36. Is an NVR to be quoted and what brand of Video Management System is being used or quoted? 
 A: VA to confirm if NVR (Network Video Recorder) is the facility requirement and provide their 

response accordingly. 
 
37. Maglocks are called out in the RFP. What brand of maglocks are specified? 
 A: See contract documents 
 
38. What brand of door locking hardware besides maglocks are required? Door Strikes, Electrified Crash 

Bars, Electrified Mortise Locks, etc.? 
 A: See contract documents 
 
39. Who is responsible for supplying the door hardware for the new building? Security Contractor or Door 

Supplier? 
 A: Door contractor 
 
40. Are door contacts and REX required for every access controlled door? 
 A: Yes 
 
41. Does your access control system communicate over a Federal Network? 
 A: Yes 
 
42. Do your Card Readers have to be FIPS compliant? 
 A: Yes 
 
43. What brand of existing access control system is already in place? If the system is not FICAM and FIPS 

compliant is it being replaced during this project? 
 A:   HID 
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44. In ceiling projector screens are called out in the RFP. Is there an Audio Visual System that will manage 
the screens and projectors like Creston or Extron? 

 A: Ceiling projector screens are not included in this project. TVs are used in Group Rooms and 
Conference Rooms instead of projectors and projector screens. 

 
45. Who is responsible for providing the projectors and what are the specifications for same? 
 A: See response to question #44.  
 
46. Is the cabling contractor supplying UPS for each Rack? 
 A: Yes 
 


